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From: California State University-Fullerton
To: Faculty Affairs and Records
Subject: [External] Tuffy"s interfolio cases for demonstration purposes
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:25:05 AM


California State University-Fullerton has
initiated a review on your behalf.


VIEW CASE


Viewing your case will allow you to view requirements, read
instructions, and submit your packet online.


Dear Tuffy Titan, 


Your Interfolio case for your required Spring 2020 evaluation has
been created.  Faculty are required to have their Working Personnel
Action File submitted through Interfolio and the hard-copy, checklist
form to their Chair by 5 pm on 2/17/2020. 


It is recommended that Interfolio users first gather all of their PDF
documents and create their Table of Contents.  Please use a naming
convention for your documents so that reviewers can distinguish them
from one another and identify the contents by the name.  There are
12 categories within Interfolio for faculty to upload their documents. 


Resources are available to assist with the Lecturer Evaluation
process on FAR's Full-time Lecturer and Part-Time Lecturer
webpages.  Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.


 


Sincerely,



https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__click.interfolio.com_track_click_30087966_apply.interfolio.com-3Fp-3DeyJzIjoiV3plV09Td09mOWl6anNGQWVGaHZZbVlTU0NFIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDA4Nzk2NixcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2FwcGx5LmludGVyZm9saW8uY29tXFxcLzEwMjE2XFxcL3BhY2tldHNcXFwvOTM3MjZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJkZmJmYzRjNzFiNzY0OTk1YjJlZDdmMTVmMWI2ZWJjY1wiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImE3YmZlOWQ3NGM5OTRkMWUyYTUwMTdiYTQwMzM0MjEyYjc1YTRkMzNcIl19In0%26d%3DDwMFaQ%26c%3DGlhIK-Z7Itify6iax27XCf9KYFXDgbS2ET58kP-Ckgw%26r%3DjoMFyWABAetzHnouwathWQBSGkENz6QnThx4vYuMhoo%26m%3DKbZlqONvs8kMn-0iNhrYq6ZRA4eutL1EzeaK1EcHIT4%26s%3DOLJz_YDC_tFshIPMWxJ9zO1I37qay9q7QMXrQh_OrMo%26e%3D&data=02%7C01%7Cfar%40fullerton.edu%7C31b756f408304eaad48108d7992773d7%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C637146267040477943&sdata=SJupFqQ%2B5EGtSiYyRRGnt7Hqei2XFwqT34Qp%2BpmlQEE%3D&reserved=0
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